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System Operator

April 19, 2002

The Honorable Magalie Roman Salas
Secretary

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
888 First Street, N.E.

Washington, DC 20426

Re: Motion of Reliant Energy Power Generation, Inc. and Reliant Energy
Services, Inc. For Immediate Commission Action
Docket Nos. ER01-889-009 et al., ER01-3013-001, et al., EL00-95-036
Dear Secretary Salas:
Enclosed for electronic filing please find The California Independent System Operator
Corporation’s Answer to the Motion of Reliant Energy Power Generation, Inc. and Reliant

Energy Services, Inc. For Immediate Commission Action.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Respectfully submitted,

Margaret A. Rostker

Counsel for The California Independent
System Operator Corporation

151 Blue Ravine Road Folsom, CA 95630 Telephone: 916 351-4400



